RRETT
ORDON

\ Tord

I-4 & 27

Davenpart, FL

Purchase Agreement

Wayne Aeschliman

Jarrett Gordon Ford Davenport
2600 Access RD NW
Davenport, FL 33897

Buyer Co-Buyer Vehicle
Town Of Dundee 2024 Ford Ranger XL
(no name) VIN: {IFTER4PHBRLE6G9394
202 E Main St Stock #:
Dundee, FL 33838 Mileage:
E: (863) 899-8243 Color:
Purchase Details
Retail Price: $39,000.00
Sales Price: $37,355.00
Savings: $1,645.00
Accessaries: $0.00
Service Contract: $0.00
GAP: $0.00
Government Fees: $220.50
Doc Fees: $799.00
Total Taxes: $0.00
Total Sales Price: $38,374.50
Trade Allowance: $0.00
Trade Payoff: $0.00
Trade Equity: $0.00
Rebate: $0.00
Cash Down: $0.00
Cash Price: $38,374.50
X X
Customer Signature Manager $jgnature
02/18/2025
Date Date
Disclaimer: Printed 2/18/25 12:28 PM

*Interest rates are based on the stores average APR. True APR is determined by personal credit and approval by lending
institution. Current APR exposed is for general payment purpose only and in no way means you are approved.
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Melissa Glogowski

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Melissa

Johnathon Vice

Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:41 PM
Melissa Glogowski; Tracy Mercer
4X4 FORD RANGER

DUNDEE 4x4 Ranger.pdf

Attached is the updated price for the 4X4 Ford Ranger

Johnathon Vice
Public werks dinecton

863-514-6636

jvice@townofdundee.com

Town Of Dundee




Melissa Glogowski

From: Johnathon Vice

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:08 PM
To: Tracy Mercer; Raymond Morales

Cc: Melissa Glogowski

Subject: FW: Ranger

Attachments: Dundee Ranger.pdf

Here is the information for the ford ranger from wayne with jarrett ford
Johnathon Vice
Public wenks dinecton

863-514-6636
Jvice@townofdundee.com
Town Of Dundee

From: Wayne Aeschliman <wayneaeschliman@jarrettford.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>

Subject: Ranger

Johnathan

Attached is a Ranger at one my other stores. I could have that truck here
next week. I also have a Ranger 4x4 at one of my stores if you did not want
to wait for the Maverick. It is about 5K more.

Thank you,

Wayne Aeschliman
Commercial Sales Manager
Jarrett Gordon Ford Davenport

2600 Access Rd NW



Davenport FL 33897
(863) 450-0080 Cell

(863) 422-1167 ext 256



RRETT

ORDON
&=

I-4 & 27

Davenpart, FL

Purchase Agreement

Wayne Aeschliman

Jarrett Gordon Ford Davenport
2600 Access RD NW
Davenport, FL 33897

Buyer

Co-Buyer Vehicle

Town Of Dundee
(no name)

202 E Main St
Dundee, FL 33838
E: (863) 899-8243

2025 Ford Maverick XL
VIN: 3FTTW8BA35SRA40709

Stock #:
Mileage:
Color: WHITE
Purchase Details

Retail Price: $28,690.00
Sales Price: $27,589.00
Savings: $1,101.00
Accessories: $0.00
Service Contract: $0.00
GAP: $0.00
Government Fees: $220.50
Doc Fees: $799.00
Total Taxes: $0.00
Total Sales Price: $28,608.50
Trade Allowance: $0.00
Trade Payoff: $0.00
Trade Equity: $0.00
Rebate: $0.00
Cash Down: $0.00
Cash Price: $28,608.50

X Wagne Qeachliman

X
Customer Signature Manager Sfgnature
02/13/2025
Date Date
Disclaimer: Printed 2/13/25 10:51 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:02 PM

To: Raymond Morales; Tracy Mercer; Melissa Glogowski
Subject: FW: Maverick

Attachments: Dundee Maverick.pdf

Tracy and ray

Please see the email below from Wayne and the attached file this is for a maverick that isn’t effected by the recall
he can have it within a month to you all he has one maverick and a ford ranger | am waiting on a price for the ranger
now if you go this route then the Town will need to submit a letter to Bartow Ford stating we will be backing out of
the purchase of the 2 mavericks that we placed a order on with them but once you have made a decision please let

me know

Johnathon Vice
Public wenks directen

863-514-6636
jvice@townofdundee.com
Town Of Dundee

From: Wayne Aeschliman <wayneaeschliman@jarrettford.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:14 AM

To: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>

Subject: Maverick

This is being built this week. It's built in Mexico so probably would get here
in about 25-30 days. I will send you the Ranger in a little bit

Thank you,

Wayne Aeschliman

Commercial Sales Manager

Jarrett Gordon Ford Davenport



2600 Access RdA NW
Davenport FL. 33897
(863) 450-0080 Cell

(863) 422-1167 ext 256



Melissa Glogowski

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ms. Glogowski,

Richard Weissinger <thefordtruckguy@gmail.com>

Monday, February 17, 2025 3:44 PM

Melissa Glogowski

bennyr@bartowford.com; robk@bartowford.com; Tracy Mercer; Joseph Carbone;
Lorraine Peterson

Re: Request for Order Cancellation — PO# 24-01065 (Ford Mavericks)

Thank you for the request, we will cancel your order for the two Ford Mavericks per your

request.

Sincerely Yours,
Richard Weissinger
Commercial Fleet Sales
Bartow Ford

2800 US Hwy. 98 North
Bartow,FL. 33830
Bartow Ford EVT

698 Cessna Street
Bartow, FL. 33830
Office (800)-533-0425
Cell (813)-477-0052

E-mail : thefordtruckguy@gmail.com

WWW.BARTOWFORD.COM

NOTICE: This email transmission contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for

delivering this message to an intended recipient, please delete the email and immediately notify the
sendervia the email return address.

On Mon, Feb 17, 2025 at 3:04 PM Melissa Glogowski <mglogowski@townofdundee.com> wrote:



February 17, 2025

Bartow Ford
Attn: Mr. Rob Kendrick
2800 US Hwy 98 North

Bartow, FL. 33830

Subject: Cancellation of Order for Two (2) Ford Mavericks

Dear Mr. Kendrick,

The Town of Dundee is requesting to cancel our order for two (2) Ford Mavericks, VIN #s
3FTTW8J93RRB67361 and SBRTTW8J98RRB67257.

The Town of Dundee placed an order for two Ford Maverick vehicles on April 10, 2024, via a
phone conversation with Jacob, followed by an email to Jacob Kendrick and Richard Weissinger.
This order was submitted under Purchase Order #24-01065, referencing a quote dated April 5,
2024, in the amount of $59,095.40.

The request for cancellation is being made due to the ongoing recall no-sale order affecting the
Ford Maverick vehicles. Additionally, despite multiple email correspondences from Dundee’s
Public Works Director, John Vice, seeking guidance on potential options for the Town, there has
been no response from Richard Weissinger. Given the absence of a known resolution timeline for
the recall, the Town finds it necessary to cancel this order.

We kindly request confirmation of the cancellation and any necessary next steps, including any
potential cancellation fees or required documentation. Please provide written confirmation of
this cancellation at your earliest convenience. If there are any concerns or further actions
needed on our part, do not hesitate to contact me at (863) 438-8330 ext. 242 or via email at
TMercer@townofdundee.com.




We appreciate your cooperation and understanding in this matter and look forward to the
possibility of working with Bartow Ford in the future.

Sincerely,

Tracy Mercer

Public Utilities & Special Projects Director

Town of Dundee

CC: Benny Robles, dJr.

Richard Weissinger

Regards and Thanks,

Melissa Glogowski on behalf of Tracy Mercer

Melissa Glogowski
Administrative Assistant
Town of Dundee

202 E. Main Street
Dundee, FL. 33838

863.438.8330 ext. 271



863.438.8333 (fax)

Disclaimer: According to Florida Public Records Law, email correspondence to and from the Town of Dundee, including email addresses and other
personal information, is public record and must be made available to the public and media upon request, unless otherwise exempt by the Public
Records Law. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.

Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Town of Dundee
Public Utilities

9202 E. Main Street ¢ PO Box 1000 ¢ Dundee, Florida 33838 ¢ (863) 438-8330 # Fax (863) 438-8333

February 17, 2025

Bartow Ford

Attn: Mr. Rob Kendrick
2800 US Hwy 98 North
Bartow, FL. 33830

Subject: Cancellation of Order for Two (2) Ford Mavericks
Dear Mr. Kendrick,

The Town of Dundee is requesting to cancel our order for two (2) Ford Mavericks, VIN #’s
3FTTW8J93RRB67361 and 3RTTW8J98RRB67257.

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
been no response from Richard Weissinger. Given the absence of a known resolution timeline
for the recall, the Town finds it necessary to cancel this order.

We kindly request confirmation of the cancellation and any necessary next steps, including any
potential cancellation fees or required documentation. Please provide written confirmation of this
cancellation at your earliest convenience. If there are any concerns or further actions needed on
our part, do not hesitate to contact me at (863) 438-8330 ext. 242 or via email at
TMercer@townofdundee.com.

We appreciate your cooperation and understanding in this matter and look forward to the
possibility of working with Bartow Ford in the future.

Sincerely,

A

Tracy Mercer
Public Utilities & Special Projects Director
Town of Dundee

CC: Benny Robles, Jr.
Richard Weissinger



Melissa Glogowski

From: Johnathon Vice

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:42 PM
To: Richard Weissinger

Cc: Melissa Glogowski

Subject: RE: TOWN OF DUNDEE FLEET UPDATE

Perfect thank you sir

Johnathon Vice
Public wenks dinecton

863-514-6636
jvice@townofdundee.com
Town Of Dundee

From: Richard Weissinger <thefordtruckguy@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>

Cc: Melissa Glogowski <mglogowski@townofdundee.com>
Subject: Re: TOWN OF DUNDEE FLEET UPDATE

John,

At this time it's an advanced notice so I don't have the details. As soon as we get more details
I'll let you know.

Sincerely Yours,
Richard Weissinger
Commercial Fleet Sales
Bartow Ford



2800 US Hwy. 98 North
Bartow,FL. 33830

Bartow Ford EVT

698 Cessna Street

Bartow, FL. 33830

Office (800)-533-0425

Cell (813)-477-0052

E-mail : thefordtruckquy@gmail.com
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
sender via the email return address.

Yes sir | understand please keep me in the loop | have added melissa as she is the assistant to the department
director do you know how long it will take to address the recall

Johnathon Vice

Public weks dinecton

863-514-6636

Town Of Dundee




From: Richard Weissinger <thefordtruckguy@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:30 PM

To: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>
Subject: Re: TOWN OF DUNDEE FLEET UPDATE

John,

The Mavericks will not be delivered tomorrow.

There is a stop sale recall on them and we have address the recall before we deliver them,

Sorry for the inconvenience.

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

On Thu, Dec 12, 2024 at 8:54 AM Johnathon Vice <jvice@townofdundee.com> wrote:

Yes but email me the invoices asap this morning as they are cutting the checks today if not it will be
next week

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Richard Weissinger <thefordtruckguy@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 8:52:26 AM

To: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>

Cc: Pete Kitchens <pkitchens@Townofdundee.com>; Tracy Mercer <tmercer@Townofdundee.com>; Melissa
Glogowski <mglogowski@townofdundee.com>

Subject: Re: TOWN OF DUNDEE FLEET UPDATE

John,

T have your vehicles ready for delivery to you, I can set them up for delivery to you tomorrow
if that's good for you.



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
prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible
for delivering this message to an intended recipient, please delete the email and immediately notify the
sender via the email return address.

Ok

Get Qutlook for iOS



From: Richard Weissinger <thefordtruckguy@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:14:31 AM

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

Johnathon,

They are scheduled to be completed by the end of next week, then we will set them up for
delivery to you.

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
WWW . BARTOWFORD.COM

NOTICE: This email transmission contains privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
6



distribution is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, please delete the email and
immediately notify the sender via the email return address.

On Mon, Nov 25, 2024 at 10:08 AM Johnathon Vice <jvice@townofdundee.com> wrote:

Richard

Good morning as mentioned in my voicemail we are looking for a update on the F-150 and the Ford Mavericks
that the Town of Dundee have placed orders on in our last conversation you mentioned that the F-150 was
being sent off for the lighting package and it should only be a week or 2 at most as we are getting to the end of
the November month we need to make check now in order to keep these items in the correct budget season.
So if you don’t mind get me a update when you have a moment.

HAPPY THANKSGIVING

Johnathon Vice

Public weks dinecton

863-514-6636

Town Of Dundee



sARTONFOR

IVTECRIT\ “TRUST-HONESTY
Siace 1998

April 5, 2024

Town of Dundee
Raymond Morales

DESCRIPTION

W8J 2024 Maverick AWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XLT

999 [2.0L Ecoboost Engine

448 |8-Speed Automatic w/SelectShift
300A[XLT Equipment Package

51D |Full Size Spare Tire

96G |Spray-In Bedliner

60B [Trailer Hitch Reciever w/4-Pin Connector

Factory Invoice $30,107.00
Government Price Concession Discount $100.00
4.27% Contract Discount $1,281.30
Deep Window Tint $135.00
4 Corner Strobes With Bartow Ford Custom Installation $687.00

$0.00

TOTAL PURCHASE AMOUNT PER UNIT  $29,547.70

Pricing in accordance with the Charlotte County contract # 2021000541

If you have any questions or need any additional information please feel free contact
me anytime.

Sincerely Yours,

Richard Weissinger
Commercial Fleet Sales
Direct Line (813) 477-0052
Fax (863) 533-8485

2800 US Hwy North
Bartow, Florida 33830



Melissa Glogowski

From: Melissa Glogowski

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:10 AM

To: jacobk@bartowford.com; thefordtruckguy@gmail.com
Cc: Tracy Mercer

Subject: Town of Dundee truck purchase

Good morning, Jake,
Per our phone conversation Bartow Ford has won the bid for the purchase of two (2) White Ford

Mavericks, model number W8J, at the price of $29,547.70 each, per the quote from Richard
Weissinger, dated April 5, 2024.

We are requesting to order the trucks today, and the PO # for this purchase is 24-01065.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully,

Melissa Glogowski
Administrative Assistant
Public Utilities/Special Projects
Town of Dundee

202 E. Main Street

Dundee, FL. 33838
863.438.8330 ext. 241
863.438.8333 (fax)

WE ARE HIRING: CURRENTLY SEEKING AN EXPERIENCED FINANCE DIRECTOR -
https://townofdundee.com/contact-us/employment-opportunities/finance-director-20230714-2/

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Melissa Glogowski

Subject: Maverick VIN's

Hi Melissa,

Here's the VIN's for your Mavericks

3FTTW8J93RRB67361
3FTTW8J98RRB67257

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

Melissa,

Jacob Kendrick <jacobk@bartowford.com>
Friday, April 5, 2024 12:03 PM

Melissa Glogowski

Tracy Mercer

RE: 2024 Ford Maverick Quote

Town Of Dundee Maverick Quote PDF.pdf

Please see the attached revised quote.

Thank You

Jake Kendrick
Bartow Ford
863-640-1918

From: Melissa Glogowski <mglogowski@townofdundee.com>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Jlacob Kendrick <jacobk@bartowford.com>

Cc: Tracy Mercer <tmercer@Townofdundee.com>

Subject: 2024 Ford Maverick Quote

Importance: High

This email was sent from outside the company. Please exercise caution when clicking links as they could lead to malicious websites.

EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING. This message was sent from outside your organization. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Jacob,

Thanks for your help with this, | have attached the quote as requested per our conversation we are
looking to have the cost of strobe lights (2 front & 2 back) and installation added to the quote.

We will need this back as soon as possible.

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

Disclaimer: According to Florida Public Records L.aw, email correspondence to and from the Town of Dundee, including email addresses and other
personal information, is public record and must be made available to the public and media upon request, unless otherwise exempt by the Public
Records Law. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.

Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



